



Electronic Roulette Installation Checklist

| Date | Technician | Property |
|------|------------|----------|
|------|------------|----------|

Purpose

This checklist must be completed prior to installing any Electronic Roulette EGM (Electronic Gaming Machine).

Additional Documents

Refer to the following Electronic Roulette documents for more information if necessary.

| Document Name | Document Number |
|---------------------------------------|-----------------|
| Part 1: Introduction | 28-01354 |
| Part 5: Troubleshooting | 28-01355 |
| User Manual | 28-01356 |
| Service Manual | 28-01357 |
| Preventive Maintenance (PM) Checklist | 29-00094 |

Contents

| | |
|---|---|
| Delivery and Inspection | 2 |
| Center Station..... | 2 |
| Player Stations..... | 3 |
| Pay Stations..... | 3 |
| Installation Requirements | 3 |
| Site Preparation | 3 |
| Machine Installation | 4 |
| Player Tracking Installation | 5 |
| Machine Configuration | 5 |
| Machine Test | 5 |



Electronic Roulette Installation Checklist

Delivery and Inspection

Every shipment of an Electronic Roulette EGM consists of seven (7) separate crates. Verify the delivery and inspect the contents of the shipment as follows:

| EGM Component | Method of Shipment | Quantity Per Crate | Total Quantity |
|-------------------------------|----------------------------|--------------------|----------------|
| Player Stations | 4 large rectangular crates | 2 | 8 |
| Center Station | 1 large square crate | 1 | 1 |
| Pay Stations | 2 small crates | 4 | 8 |
| Satellite Stations (optional) | 2 small crates | 2 | 4 minimum |

Identify and document any damages to the shipment on the ATI service ticket and serial list 21-00300-03.

Center Station

The Center Station is delivered in a single large crate for each Electronic Roulette EGM shipment along with the following items:

| ITEM | QUANTITY |
|---|--------------|
| <input type="checkbox"/> Keys to the Center Station | 3 |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Service Manual (ATI Document No. 28-01357) | 1 |
| <input type="checkbox"/> User Manual (ATI Document No. 28-01356) | 1 |
| <input type="checkbox"/> CCTV Camera (optional) | 1 (optional) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Keyboard | 1 |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Mounting Rails | 8 |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Plastic bag containing: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Radio Cards (5) • Identical station door keys (3) • Identical keys for the switch box (2) | 1 bag |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Plastic bag with mounting hardware: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Player and Pay Stations sleeves (16) • Sleeve bolts (32) • Center/Player Station bolts (4) • Miscellaneous nuts and bolts (various amounts and sizes) | 1 bag |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Plastic bag with rail-mounting bolts with adjustment nuts (16) | 1 bag |



Electronic Roulette Installation Checklist

Player Stations

Player Stations are delivered in four (4) separate rectangular crates for each Electronic Roulette EGM shipment. Each crate contains two (2) Player Stations. Verify that the following components are properly installed in each of the eight (8) Player Stations:

| ITEM | QUANTITY |
|--|----------|
| <input type="checkbox"/> LCD Touch Screen | 1 |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Roulette/Dice Radio Card Module | 1 |

Pay Stations

Pay Stations are delivered in four (4) separate rectangular crates for each Electronic Roulette EGM shipment. Each crate contains two (2) Pay Stations. Verify that the following components are properly installed in each of the eight (8) Pay Stations:

| ITEM | QUANTITY |
|--|---------------|
| <input type="checkbox"/> Voucher/Ticket Printer | 1 |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Bill Validator/Acceptor | 1 |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Cash Box with Keys | 1 box, 2 keys |

Installation Requirements

The following item(s) are required to support the installation:

- 2000 WATT UPS
- Level 3 Radio Card

Comment [mm1]: Correct?

Site Preparation

Verify that the installation site is equipped with the following to support the Electronic Roulette EGM :

- Install location has adequate power and necessary outlets to support the gaming machine (15 amps).

Comment [mm2]: Can we specify how many we need?



Electronic Roulette Installation Checklist

Machine Installation

- Verify with customer the exact installation location for the Electronic Roulette EGM and satellites (optional)

Be sure that the location allows for a minimum circumference of 14-feet.

- Set the Center Station.
- Position all eight Player Stations around the Center Station.

Be sure to set Player Station No. 1 next to the logic door of the Center Station.

- Place dome cover on Center Station and raise to adjust for correct alignment if necessary.
- Level the roulette wheel.
- Turn Center Station power **ON** and check to verify that the LED's on the Center Station illuminate.
- Lower the center dome and ensure that it is properly seated and clear of any obstacles.
- Place keyboard and communication cables inside Player Station No.1.
- Install a Pay Stations next to each Player Station.
- Connect all necessary harnesses to each Player and Pay Stations.
- Using the hardware provided, connect and secure all Player and Pay Stations.
- Obtain all necessary locks (40 total) from the customer and install as follows:

Comment [mm3]: Note machine and harness #s. Need to verify w/ John.

| Component | Lock Location | Locks Per Component | X Component |
|-------------------|----------------------|---------------------|-------------|
| Player Station | Main Door | 1 | 8 |
| Pay Station | | | |
| | Entry Doors | | |
| | BV Access Point | 1 | 8 |
| | Printer Access Point | 1 | 8 |
| | Cash Can | 1 | 8 |
| Satellite Station | | | |
| | Main Door | 1 | |

Comment [mm4]: Confirm

Comment [mm5]: Need to identify separately



Electronic Roulette Installation Checklist

| | | | |
|--|------------|---|--|
| | LCD Access | 1 | |
| | BV Access | 1 | |
| | Cash Can | 1 | |

Player Tracking Installation

- Install all components of the accounting system and connect all interface cables.

Machine Configuration

- Use A/B switch in Player Station No.1 to verify that the Center Station is communicating with all other Player and Pay Stations.
- Use the System Configuration Checklist, ATI document No. 29-00093, to verify the following settings:
 - Accvalues
 - Param.ini

Machine Test

- Use Radio Card to clear errors at each Player Station.
- Calibrate the LCD monitor at each Player Station.
- Use the Radio Card to conduct the following Center Test:
 - Stop game and lift center cover
 - Verify that the actuators are working properly
 - Verify that all switches are functional
- Return to game mode and verify game operation.
- Obtain signatures on Serial List and ATI Service Ticket.
- Complete Quality Feedback Form (QFF) using the [Remedy](#) application.

Comment [mm6]: What the heck is this?